

MISSOURI 714 Locust Street St. Louis, MO 63101-1699 Belleville, IL 62220-1602 TEL: 314 621.2939 FAX: 314 621.6844 www.lashlybaer.com

LLLINGIS 20 East Main Street TEL: 618 233.5587 By Appointment Only

Lyndee R. Fritz Attorney at Law lfritz@lashlybaer.com 314 436.8395

Lyndee R. Fritz focuses her practice primarily in the representation of governmental and public institutions, with a particular emphasis on land use and municipal issues. Lyndee's experience includes the drafting and interpretation of professional service agreements, lease agreements and cooperative agreements between political subdivisions, preparing ordinances and resolutions for a variety of governmental entities, implementing various economic development incentives and special



purpose entity compliance, litigation, Sunshine Law compliance, and advising public entities as to the scope of their legal authority.

Ms. Fritz earned her B.A. degree in political science, cum laude, from the University of Missouri - St. Louis. There she was a member of the Pierre Laclede Honors College. Lyndee earned her J. D. from Saint Louis University School of Law, where she served on the editorial board of the ABA Journal of Labor & Employment Law and was awarded Staff Editor of the Year. While in law school, she served on various committees and counselled clients in the Entrepreneurship and Community Development Clinic.

Primary Practice Areas

- Government & Public Agencies
- Land Use Law
- Litigation
- Education
- Employment

Bar Admissions

- Supreme Court of Missouri
- Supreme Court of Illinois

Education & Academic Honors

- J.D., Saint Louis University School of Law, 2019
- B.A., *cum laude*, University of Missouri St. Louis, 2015

Professional Associations

- American Bar Association
- The Missouri Bar



- The Illinois Bar
- Missouri Municipal League
- Bar Association of Metropolitan St. Louis
- Missouri Association of School Administrators

Lectures & Legal Publications

- Presenter, Sunshine Law 101, MoCCFOA New Clerks Institute, 2023
- Presenter, *Ethics for Finance Officers*, with G. Dohrman, Missouri Government Finance Officers Association Winter Seminar, 2022
- Author, Filtering Social Media Comments and Blocking Commenter May Violate First Amendment, with P. Rost, Missouri Municipal Review, March/April 2022
- Presenter, *Legal Aspects of Planning and Zoning*, with D. Vogel, UMSL's Chancellor's Certificate Program, 2020, 2021, 2022
- Presenter, Intro to Economic Development & Revenue Sources for Missouri Cities, Municipal Officials Training Academy, 2021
- Presenter, *Municipal Business Licenses: Revenue, Regulation & Revocation*, with P. Rost, Municipal Officials Training Academy, 2021

Employment History

- Lashly & Baer, P.C.
 Associate, 2023 Present
- Cunningham, Vogel & Rost Associate, 2019 – 2023 Legal Assistant/Law Clerk, 2015 – 2019

Lashly & Baer, P.C.